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From: IR = mhian

Sent: 09 June 2022 14:26
To: WRS Enquliries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk>
Subject: External Email : REF 22/02798/REVPL.

Good Afterncon,

‘Regarding the review of the premises licence for 57 Monkeys, in Bromsgrove.

‘1 have spoken to the duty LADO and he has asked me to respond to you ds follows —
we would support the revocation of the licence, in particular because of the reports of Children
being admitted to the premises and the alleged connections with drug dealing, gang actlvity and
violence/antl- social behaviour. '

Many Thanks

e

‘Admin'Support to Local Authority Designated Officers
Worcestershire County Councll
County Hall, Spetchley Road,Worcester, WR5 2NP

Working Days - [

IMPORTANT éHANGEI From Monday 15 March 2021 all requests/referrals to the LADO service
ult working in a position of trust with a child) will need to be made through the new online

- portal. This portal can be accessed through the Worcestershire Children First website.

This link will be live from 15% March 2021 - u worrl tan orks
children? | Are you worrled about an adult who works with children? | Worcestershire County
Councll _

CHILDREN FIRST
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- |



